Vinoth Kumar - Ticketing - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd

From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in>

Sent: 24 February 2020 11:13

To: anitha@cholantours.com

Subject: Your IndiGo Itinerary - QMW1XQ
Inclic Pwizooking Ret: auwixa |1
Status Date of Booking*® Payment Status
CONFIRMED 24Feb20 05:42:47 (UTC) Approved

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.

IndiGo Passenger(s) | chockinnow | Figntstatvs |

1. Mr. Moshe Anenburg 2. Ms. Hinda Anenburg

IndiGo Flight(s)

Flight Number

Date From (Terminal) Departs . Check-in/Bag drop closes To (Terminal) | Arrives | Via
(Aircraft type)
. . 6E 6193 . ; .
25 Feb 20 Delhi (T1) 14:55 (A320) 14:10 Kochi (T1) 18:10
. . 6E 706 . ; .
01 Mar 20 Kochi (T1) 19:05 (A320) 18:20 Delhi (T1) 22:20

For Your Benefits

Choose 6€ Prime to

Wi~ Choose a
SNOck co

Pre-book now

. A seat of your i Get your
choice ) quicker

Terms & Conditions

+ As per Indian regulations, Click here for conditions of carriage. You can also visit www.goindigo.in.

* For details on the ‘Passenger Charter’ issued by the Ministry of Civil Aviation (MoCA), Click here.



For your information

Damaged, defective or recalled lithium batteries o
prohiblted from camriage by alr. Customers are advl
carry older generation Apple MacBook Pro laptops

Power banks/portable moblle chargers and
e

g-clgarattes are prohlblted In cheds-in boggoge.

Inch screen, purchased between September 2015
Februany 2017 In hand baggoge os well as In chec
boggoge. In cose the battery of such laptop IS repl
kindly carmy the recelpt of replacement provided b
gbsence of which camaoe

Have you purchased 6E Top-ups for hassle-free travel?

N\ - @

Pre-book additional baggage on  Pre-book your favourite snack Priority check-in and priority Get Travel Assistance and
your booking starting ¥1900/5 combo on-board starting baggage handling service protect your travel starting
kg. Add Now! %200. Add Now! starting ¥400. Add Now! 159. Add Now!
Fare Summary Personal contact information
Total Fare Address : No 5, Annai Avenue,

Company Name : CHOLAN TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
Refund Amount

Home Phone : 91*9944078153

Email : anitha@cholantours.com

Update Contact details

Interglobe Aviation Itd.(IndiGo), Global Business Park, Gurgaon, Haryana, India. Call +91 9910383838 or +91 124 6613838
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